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PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
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July 10, 1987

Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Pursuant to Sections 205.19 and 206.12 of the Physical Agreement,
Company proposes to move the following Gas Dispatch Operation employees from
their present location at the Colma Service Center to the Bayhill office in
San Bruno, Golden Gate Region, effective August 3, 1987.

The following Colma personnel would be moved to Bayhill:

Service Operator

Mr. Gerald Ramirez
Mr. Leo Colombini
Ms. Graciano Regino
Mr. Leo Barba

This move is caused by the consolidation of some Skyline Division
offices with the new Bayhill office.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter
to the Company.

Yours very truly,
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

By 55-7M~ dgﬁ?Jf”iUij@FV’

Manager of Industrial Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the
date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO
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Business Manager Al




